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MEMORANDUM TO FILE: Reciprocity Inspection
Construction Materials Testing, Inc.
Calif. License No. 0799-60

,

FROM: James L. Montgomery
Senior Materials Specialist

SUBJECT: Reciprocity Inspection

On April 24-25, 1990 the subjs.ct inspection was conducted by Jim Montgomery and ,

-Dean Chaney at the U.S. Post Office in lit irmore, California where the
California licensee was e.onducting radiography under reciprocity. The
reciprocity had been granted by the Region V staff following receipt of NRC
Form 241 from the licensee. Activities by the licensee at this Post Office
were expected to continue for several more nights.

An NRC staff inspection goal is to conduct more field inspections of licensees
conducting licensed activities such as the Post Office radiography. Direct
observation of actual licensed activities is also a priority. On April 25,
1990 the NRC inspectors continued the inspection by conducting a records
evaluation with the Radiation Safety Officer at the licensee's Concord,
California office.

Enclosed with this memorandum are the inspection field notes, and the NRC Form
591. The latter was mailed to the licensee. A copy of the field notes and
the 591 form were mailed to the California State Department of Health Services.

No violations or deviations of NRC requirements were found during this
inspection.
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